



Siddhant Gupta

Developer

siddhantgupta707@gmail.com

+91 9999601970

New Delhi

Enthusiastic, self-motivated, reliable, responsible, and hardworking developer with 3+ years of experience. I am a mature team worker and adaptable to all challenging situations. I am able to work well both in a team environment as well as using my own initiative. Have a good work experience in Web Development, Game Development, App development and AR/VR Development.

EDUCATION

B.Tech

University of Petroleum And Energy Studies

05/2018 - 05/2022

XII (CBSE)

Hansraj Model School

WORK EXPERIENCE

CloverBay Technologies

Service Based Company

07/2022 - Present

One4life

Product Based Company

06/2021 - 06/2022

Created many web Apps using Angular. Worked on projects of Gujarat Govt., Uno (isee2) and many more.

AutoVrse (Intern)

Product and Service Based Company

01/2022 - 05/2022

Adro Infotech (Intern)

Service Based Company

10/2021 - 04/2022

Mobeserv (Intern)

Product Based Company

02/2021 - 12/2021

Working on Bajaj Finesry Project. Created many web apps using Angular 11

Vizion (Intern)

Product Based Company

Developex (Intern)

Product & Service Based Company

06/2020 - 10/2020

Created and designed the Company's website as well as for there clients.

Unicorn Gaming Hub (Intern)

Product & Service Based Company

06/2019 - 11/2019

Created and designed the Company's website as well as for there clients. Developed games for the clients. Work as a essential team member along with Game Developers to complete target within deadlines.

SKILLS

Front-End

Back-End

Database

Game Development

App Development

Augmented Reality

Virtual Reality

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Covid-19 survey and data visualization platform

- Developed Platform to conduct survey and identify problems faced by people in pandemic. Data collected where shared with NGOs from all over the country to help the people in need.

Web VR Solar System

- Developed a solar system in Web VR in order to understand the solar system more accurately. Thereby making it more interesting for students to study.

Database Management System Clone

- By building a DBMS clone in C language I get to learn a lot about the file handling operations and also get to gather knowledge regarding how the SQL commands are processed and stored in the form of CSV

SpyMouse Game

- Created a endless runner game.

Unicorn Gaming Hub

- Developed many websites and game for the company.

LANGUAGES

HTML/HTML5

Professional Working Proficiency

CSS/CSS3

Professional Working Proficiency

BOOTSTRAP4

Professional Working Proficiency

Javascript

Professional Working Proficiency

Three.js

Limited Working Proficiency

Angular12

Limited Working Proficiency

TypeScript

Limited Working Proficiency

React Js

Full Professional Proficiency

Ionic Framework

Full Professional Proficiency

SOFTWARES

Unity

Android Studio

Adobe Illustrator

Atom

Visual Studio Codes

Adobe XD

WordPress

Figma

Canva